Baker, Nathaniel P

X OO S

To: Perrodin, Regan (IG)

Subject: RE: DeRoss Ethics Disclosure Statement - Conflicts of Interest - Decisions and Voting
filed 10/7/2022

From: Perrodin, Regan (IG) <RePerrodin@ig.IN.gov>

Sent: Friday, October 18, 2024 11:41 AM

To: Gerber, Matthew <Matthew.Gerber@fssa.IN.gov>

Cc: Baker, Nathaniel P <NBaker@ig.IN.gov>; FSSA Ethics <Fssa.Ethics@fssa.IN.gov>

Subject: RE: DeRoss Ethics Disclosure Statement - Conflicts of Interest - Decisions and Voting filed 10/7/2022

Thanks for chatting with me, Matt.

As we discussed, we will redact the name and address of the daycare from the disclosure statement posted
online. We will keep an unredacted copy for our records. Additionally, we understand that in Ms. DeRoss’s current
role, she no longer advises daycares, and the conflict no longer exists.

Let me know if you have any other questions.

Allthe best,
Regan

Regan Perrodin

State Ethics Commission Director
Office of Inspector General

315 West Ohio Street, Room 104
Indianapolis, IN 46202
reperrodin@ig,in,gov

Phone: (317) 234-4108

***PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL#***

The information contained in this email may be protected by attorney-client and/or attorneyfwork product privilege
or may be considered an investigative record of the Inspector General and may contain confidential information
under Ind. Code § 4-2-7-8. This information is intended to be excepted from disclosure under the Indiana Access to
Public Records Act pursuant to applicable sections of Ind. Code § 5-14-3-4(a) and/or (b). It is intended only for the
use of the individual named above and the privileges are not waived by virtue of this having been sent by e-mail. If
the person actually receiving this email or any other reader of the e-mail is not the named recipient or the employee
or agent responsible to deliver it to the named recipient, any use, dissemination, distribution, or copying of the
communication is strictly prohibited. Ind. Code § 35-44.2-4-3 provides that a person who unlawfully discloses
confidential inspector general information is subject to criminal prosecution. If you have received this
communication in error, please immediately notify us by telephone at (317) 232-3850.
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In accordance with IC 4-2-8-9, you must file your disclosure with the State Ethics“'Cdmmission no later than seven (7)
days after the conduct that gives rise to the conflict. You must also include a copy of the notification provided to your
agency appointing authority and ethics officer when filing this disclosure. This disclosure will be posted on the Inspector

General's website.

Name (last) Name (first) Name (middie}

DeRoss Amanda Benham

Name of office or agency Job title

FSSA Attorney

Address of office (number and streei) City ZIP code
402 W. Washington Street, Room W451 indianapolis 46204
Office telephone number Office e-mail address (required)

{ 317 )234-8B533 amanda.deross@fssa.in.gov

Describe the conflict of interest:

e, am envoing my o« [

it is a conflict of interest if | provide legal advice regarding the regulation of this facility's child care license.
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................................................................................................................................................
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Describe the screen established by your ethics officer: (Attach additional pages as needed.)
I will be screened from all matters regarding | NGy s.pervisors have been notified of the conflict

..............................................................................................................................................

my child is no longer enrolled at

AFFIRMATION

Your signature below affirms that your disclosures on this form are true, complete, and correct to the best of your

knowledge and belief. In addition to this form, you have attached a copy of your written disclosure to your agency
appointing authority and ethics officer.

Signature of state officer, employee or special state appointee Date signad (monih, day, year)
Amanda Defosaa 09/14/2022

Printed fuli name of state officer, employee or special state appointee

Amanda DeRoss

FOR ETHICS OFFICER USE ONLY S B P o

Your signature below affirms that you have reviewed this disclosure form and that it is true, complete, and correct to the
best eof your knowledge and belief. You also attest that your agency has implemented the screen described above.

Signaturg ;I’ehi% officer Date signed (month, day, year)
i N\ Cl; )_Of 272,

Prlraed fUll name of ethics officer g N

eSsied Keye
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From: K ica K

To: Ke ica K
Subject: FW: Conflicts Disclosure/Screen-DeRoss
Date: Tuesday, September 20, 2022 10:57:15 AM

From: Rusyniak, Daniel E {Dan) <Daniel.Rusyniak@fssa.iN.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, September 20, 2022 10:28 AM

To: Marshall, Cathrine (Cate) <Cathrine.Marshall@fssa.IN.gov>
Subject: RE: Conflicts Disclosure/Screen-DeRoss

| have reviewed.

Dan Rusyniak, MD

Secretary, Indiana Family and Social Services Administration
402 W Washington Street, W461

indianapoiis, IN 46204

Daniel.Rusvniak @ FSSA.IN.goy

317-233-7447 (office)

317-618-3092 (cell}

@drusyniak

@FSSAIndiana

From: Marshall, Cathrine (Cate) < ine.Marshall@fs >
Sent: Tuesday, September 20, 2022 8:57 AM
To: Rusyniak, Daniel E {Dan} <Danj ‘ fssa.IN.gov>

Subject: FW: Conflicts Disclosure/Screen-DeRoss
Dan,
Let me know when you have reviewed.

Thank you,

Cate Marshall

Executive Assistant

Indiana FSSA

Email: Cathrine.Marshal @ FSSA.IN.gov

*Please note, there is no e in the middle of Cathrine.




Statement of Confidentiality: The information in this message is privileged and confidential
and it is intended only for the use of the individual or entity named above. If the reader of this
message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that you are prohibited from
disseminating, distributing, or copying the information contained in this message. If you have
received this message in error, please notify the sender and destroy all copies of the original
message.

From: Keyes, Jessica K <Jessica. s sd. oy
Sent: Tuesday, September 20, 2022 8:50 AM
To: Marshall, Cathrine (Cate) <Cathrine.Marshall@fssa.IN.gov>

Subject: Conflicts Disclosure/Screen-DeRoss
Hi Cate,

Please find attached a conflicts of interest disclosure/screen for Dr. Rusyniak's review. Please
let me know if there are any questions. Thank youl

Thank you,

Jessica Keyes
Interim General Counsel and Ethics Cfficer
Phone: 317-234-3884

Email: lessica.Keyes@fssa.IN.gov

**Privileged and Confidential**

This message and any attachment(s} are privileged and confidential and are protected by legal
privileges, including the attorney-client privilege, attorney work product privilege, and/or
deliberative process privilege. The information in this message is intended only for the named
recipient(s}). If you are not the intended recipient(s), you are hereby notified that any
disclosure, copying, distribution, or any action taken or omitted in reliance on the contents of
this information is prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please notify the
sender and permanently delete all copies of this message and any attachments. Clients are
advised not to disclose any confidential material; clients who disclose confidential material
may be waiving his/her/their applicable legal privilege(s).

From: scanner@fssa.in.gov <scanner@{ssa.in.gov>



Sent: Tuesday, September 20, 2022 8:38 AM
To: Keyes, Jessica K <Jessica Keves@fssa.[N.goy>

Subject: Message frem "RNP583879356A80"

This E-mail was sent from "RNP583879356A80" (MP 6503},

Scan Date: 09.20.2022 08:37:39 {-0400)
Queries to: scanner@fssa.in.gov






